

Chee-Ming Ng

--

Summary

IVENUE Solutions Sdn Bhd established in 2001 as a value added distributor in the area of IT networking solutions focus on IP Surveillance and WLAN Access Management solutions. The product mix IVENUE carries and its expertise, allow IVENUE to provide complete solution in its focus areas which Channel partners could come to rely on and better utilize their effort in the broader integration task. Among the solutions we carry are 1 Access Management Solution - Controller & AP (4ipnet) 2 IP Surveillance Software (NUUO) 3 IP Cam Hardware (LevelOne, Aray, Brickcom) 4 Switches, Media Converter, and SFP Transceiver - Enterprise & Industrial (LevelOne) 5 PoE - Enterprise & Industrial (LevelOne) 6 Enterprise PTP/PTMP wireless + UPS (IO-Power) 7 Video Extension Solution (LevelOne) Services 1 Systems Design & Consultation 2 Product/Solution Training 3 Pre/Post Sales Technical Support 4 POC / Pilot Run 5 Local Warranty

Experience

General Manager at IVENUE Solutions Sdn Bhd

January 2001 - Present (15 years)

GM at IVENUE SOLUTIONS SDN BHD

2001 - 2013 (12 years)

Skills & Expertise

Microsoft Office

Integration

Microsoft Word

Microsoft Excel

PowerPoint

Customer Service

Wireless

Public Speaking

New Business Development

Sales Management

Strategic Planning

IP

Enterprise Software

Business Development

Management

Education

University of Missouri-Columbia

Bachelor's degree, Industrial Engineering, 1992 - 1994

University of Missouri-Columbia

Industrial Engineering, Industrial Engineering, 1992 - 1994

Chee-Ming Ng

--



[Contact Chee-Ming on LinkedIn](#)